

September 25, 2023, 2:00 PM City Council Chambers, 2nd Floor

City Council Minutes

District 1	District 2	District 3	Mayor	District 4	District 5	District 6
Jim Gray	Tony Ortiz	Robert F. Stuart	Buddy Dyer	Patty Sheehan	Regina I. Hill	Bakari F. Burns

(1) Opening

On Monday, September 25, 2023 the Orlando City Council met in regular session in City Council Chambers on the second floor of City Hall. Mayor Dyer introduced the invocation and pledge of allegiance.

Invocation

The invocation was delivered by Commissioner Bakari F. Burns.

Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was delivered by Commissioner Bakari F. Burns.

Call to Order

Mayor Dyer officially called the meeting to order at 2:04 P.M. City Clerk Stephanie Herdocia called the roll and announced there was a quorum with all members present.

Determination of Quorum

Present:

Mayor Dyer Commissioner Jim Gray, District 1 Commissioner Tony Ortiz, District 2 Commissioner Robert F. Stuart, District 3 Commissioner Patty Sheehan, District 4 Commissioner Regina I. Hill, District 5 Commissioner Bakari F. Burns, District 6 Chief Assistant City Attorney Roy Payne City Clerk Stephanie Herdocia Deputy City Clerk Laurie Nossair Police Officers Edgar Malave and DeCarlos Hill, Sergeants-at-Arms

Consideration of Minutes

Agenda Review, City Council Meeting and the first 5:01 Budget Hearing — September 11, 2023

Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved, and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to waive the reading of the September 11, 2023, Agenda Review, City Council meeting minutes, and the first Budget Hearing on September 11, 2023, at 5:01 p.m., and accept the minutes as written, and vote carried unanimously with minutes approved as

City Council Meeting: 10/9/23 Item: m-OI Documentary: 23(009mol

written.

Awards/Presentations/Recognitions

None.

(2) MAYOR'S UPDATE

Yom Kippur

Mayor Dyer announced that September 25, 2023, is the holiest day of the Jewish year, Yom Kippur. He wished those recognizing the holiday in the community a day of atonement filled with kindness and blessings.

Hispanic Heritage Month Celebration

Mayor Dyer invited everyone to join him and Commissioner Ortiz this upcoming Wednesday night at 5:30 p.m. for the 17th annual Hispanic Heritage Month celebration at Amway Center.

There will be plenty of traditional Hispanic dishes, Latin music, and entertainment for all to celebrate the traditions, achievements, contributions, and rich history of the diverse Hispanic and Latino residents in the community.

State of Downtown

Mayor Dyer noted that this Wednesday is also the City's State of Downtown Address.

While the Downtown Orlando Partnership's fundraiser is sold out, those who are not able to attend will be able to view the live and encore presentations at orlando.gov/stateofdowntown.

Items of Note

B-3 Amendment to Contract with First Step Staffing, Inc. for Temporary Labor, N21-0014

Mayor Dyer noted that as a community, the City continues to respond to the complex challenge of homelessness in many ways, including helping those in need find employment.

Since 2021, the City of Orlando has partnered with First Step Staffing to provide more than 250 individuals who are homeless, precariously housed, or have other barriers to employment find work with City departments.

This includes Calvin Thomas, who just a few years ago was living on the streets when he learned about First Step Staffing while visiting the Christian Service Center, where the non-profit has an office.

Calvin found a position on the City's Streets and Stormwater team, collecting debris on streets and sidewalks. A few months ago, Mayor Dyer stated that he had the chance to work a shift with Calvin and is happy to share that Calvin is now thriving with an apartment of his own, and just weeks ago, Calvin was hired as a full-time City of Orlando employee.

On the agenda is an item to renew a contract with First Step Staffing for another year in order to continue to help those experiencing homelessness get back on their feet through employment.

(3) Consent Agenda

Commissioner Regina I. Hill moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion to approve the consent agenda, and vote carried unanimously that the consent agenda be approved as follows.

(A) Mayor

(1) Approving Greenwood Cemetery Use Application/Contract for October, ALL 2023 "American Ghost Adventures" Events

American Ghost Adventures requests to host two ticketed events at Greenwood Cemetery on Saturday, October 14, and Friday, October 27, 2023.

Attendance is expected to be between thirty to seventy-five people.

City Council permission is sought to allow these events in Greenwood Cemetery, which is not normally used for commercial use.

Recommended Action: Approving Greenwood Cemetery Use Application/Contract.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925A01.

(B) Business and Financial Services

(1) <u>Approving</u> Advisory Committee Ranking and Authorization for the Chief <u>3.4</u> Procurement Officer to Negotiate a Contract for Engineering Services for the Virginia Drive, Forest Avenue, and Corrine Drive from Orange Avenue (SR527) to Bennett Road Project with the Top-Ranked Firm Being Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., RQS23-0205

A Request for Qualification Statements for the Virginia Drive, Forest Avenue, and Corrine Drive from Orange Avenue (SR527) to Bennett Road project was issued on April 10, 2023.

Five firms responded to this solicitation, and the Consultants' Qualifications Board certified all five firms on May 23, 2023.

On June 21, 2023, the Advisory Committee shortlisted three firms for formal interviews and oral presentations.

After final presentations on July 19, 2023, the Advisory Committee met to generate a ranking of the firms as follows:

RankingFirm1.Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.2.Keith and Associates, Inc.

3. CPH, Inc.

The members of the Advisory Committee are as follows:

- · Jacques Coulon, Planning Manager (Chair)
- Megan Barrow, Planner Senior
- · Maria Tejera, Traffic Operations Engineer
- · Martin Hudson, Chief Planner
- Byron Raysor, MBE Project Manager

This is a federally funded Local Agency Program (LAP) project and, therefore, not subject to City of Orlando Chapter 57.

It is the policy of the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) and the City that Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) have an equal opportunity to participate in the performance of federally financed contracts and subcontracts.

There is no specific Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) participation goal on this project; however, FDOT has an overall 10.65% DBE goal it must achieve.

In order to assist respondents in determining their DBE commitment level, the City has estimated 5% DBE availability on this project.

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. indicates that it intends to utilize the following DBE firms:

ECHO UES, Inc.	
Geotechnical and Environmental Consultants, Inc.	
Quest Corporation of America, Inc.	

Recommended Action: Approving Advisory Committee Ranking and authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer to Negotiate a Contract with the top-ranked firm, Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. for RQS23-0205 Virginia Drive, Forest Avenue, and Corrine Drive from Orange Avenue (SR527) to Bennett Road Project. Should negotiations with the top-ranked firm prove unsuccessful, approving negotiations with successively ranked firms until a successful agreement is reached. The final negotiated agreement will be subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B01.

(2) Approving Advisory Committee Ranking and Authorization for the Chief ALL Procurement Officer to Negotiate a Contract for Professional Engineering Services for the Reconstruction of Lift Station No. 248, RQS23-0342

A Request for Qualification Statements for Engineering Services for the Reconstruction of Lift Station No. 248 project was issued on May 1, 2023.

Six firms responded to this solicitation, and the Consultants' Qualifications Board certified all six on July 7, 2023.

On July 26, 2023, the Advisory Committee shortlisted three firms for formal interviews and presentations.

After final presentations on August 24, 2023, the Advisory Committee met to generate a ranking of the firms as follows:

- 1. Wright-Pierce, Inc.
- 2. Tetra Tech, Inc.
- 3. Black and Veatch Corporation

The members of the Advisory Committee are as follows:

- Hector Sanchez, Project Manager (Chair)
- Alan Oyler, Project Manager
- Charles Shultz, Wastewater Assistant Division Manager
- Michael Hays, Construction Manager
- LaChisha Lewis, Compliance Investigator III

Wright-Pierce, Inc. has committed to meeting the City of Orlando's Minority/Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) goals and has proposed to utilize M/WBE sub-consultants as follows:

Electrical Design Associates, Inc.	MBE	14%
CPW Construction	MBE	3%
NADIC Engineering	MBE	4%
Total MBE Participation		21%
Civil/Site Engineering, Inc.	WBE	4%
L & S Diversified	WBE	4%
Total WBE Participation		8%

Recommended Action: Approving Advisory Committee Ranking and authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer to negotiate an Agreement with the top-ranked firm, Wright-Pierce, Inc. If negotiations are not successful with the top-ranked firm, approval for the Chief Procurement Officer to negotiate with the remaining firms in ranked order, as indicated above, until a successful agreement is reached.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B02.

(3) Approving Amendment to Contract with First Step Staffing, Inc. for ALL Temporary Labor, N21-0014

On November 9, 2020, City Council approved a contract award to First Step Staffing, Inc. for temporary labor services to be utilized by multiple City Divisions.

The initial contract term was three years, with the option to renew for two additional one-year periods with an estimated annual expenditure of \$1,500,000.00.

The Procurement and Contracts Division is now requesting approval of an Amendment to extend the Contract for the first renewal option and to increase the hourly rate.

The estimated annual expenditure will be \$2,051,586.05, an estimated annual increase of \$551,586.05.

The Minority/Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) requirements do not automatically apply to non-

profit organizations.

Recommended Action: Approving Amendment to Contract with First Step Staffing, Inc. for Temporary Labor, N21-0014 and authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer to execute the Amendment, as indicated above, in the estimated annual amount of \$2,051,586.05, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B03.

(4) Approving Award to Accruent, LLC for Maintenance Connection Software <u>ALL</u> Subscription and Support, S24-0003

The Water Reclamation Division and Procurement and Contracts Division are requesting approval to purchase Maintenance Connection Software Subscription and Support from Accruent, LLC of Austin, TX.

Maintenance Connection Software is a maintenance management system that is used by the Water Reclamation Division to plan, organize, assign, and record work performed on equipment.

The contract term is for five years.

The total estimated expenditure for the five-year term is \$306,962.69.

Accruent, LLC is the sole manufacturer, supplier, distributor, and service provider of Maintenance Connection Software.

City Minority/Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) requirements do not apply to sole-source procurements.

Recommended Action: Approving Award to Accruent, LLC for Maintenance Connection Software Subscription and Support, S24-0003 and authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer to enter into an Agreement with Accruent, LLC, as indicated above, in the amount of \$306,962.69, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B04.

(5) Approving Award to FlyMotion, LLC for Spot Enterprise Robot and ALL Ridgeback Communication System, S23-0543

The Orlando Police Department (OPD) and Procurement and Contracts Division are requesting approval to purchase a Spot Enterprise Robot with Ridgeback Communication System from FlyMotion, LLC of Tampa, FL in the amount of \$170,000.00.

The robotic system will support the OPD SWAT in high-risk situations, will enhance officer safety, and will contribute to the promotion of safe conclusions to critical incidents.

FlyMotion, LLC is the sole authorized distributor of the Spot Enterprise Robotic System that includes the Ridgeback Communication System.

City M/WBE requirements do not apply to sole source procurements.

Recommended Action: Approving Award to FlyMotion, LLC for Spot Enterprise Robot and Ridgeback Communication System, S23-0543 and authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer to purchase the Spot Enterprise Robotic System and Ridgeback Communication System, as indicated above, in the estimated amount of \$170,000.00, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B05.

(6) Approving Award to Prison Rehabilitative Industries and Diversified ALL Enterprises, Inc. and The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company for Tire Retreading and Repair Services, IFB23-0206

The following sealed bids were received in response to the subject solicitation:

Suppliers	Bid Amount
Prison Rehabilitative Industries and Diversified Enterprises, Inc. Brandon, FL	\$141,600.00
The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company, Akron, OH	\$211,052.00

A bid was also received from Snider Fleet Solutions; however, it was determined to be nonresponsive.

The Fleet Management Division and the Procurement and Contracts Division have evaluated these bids and recommend award to Prison Rehabilitative Industries and Diversified Enterprises, Inc. as the primary supplier and to The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company as the secondary supplier for tire retreading and repair services.

The initial contract term is three years, with an option to renew for two additional one-year terms.

This is an indefinite-quantity contract.

Actual expenditures will vary as usage will be on an as-needed basis at the established unit prices and available funding.

Based on prior usage reports and information provided by the users, the estimated annual expenditure is \$352,652.00.

The Minority/Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) has reviewed the subject procurement and has determined that there are no City-certified firms that are able to provide the subject goods or services.

Recommended Action: Approving Award to Prison Rehabilitative Industries and Diversified Enterprises, Inc. and The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company for Tire Retreading and Repair Services, IFB23-0206 and authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer to enter into an Agreement and subsequent renewals, as indicated above, in the estimated annual amount of \$352,652.00, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B06.

(7) Approving Award to R.P. Utility and Excavation Corporation for Conserv II In- <u>6</u> Plant Reclaimed Water Distribution Main Improvements, IFB23-0435

The following sealed bids were received in response to the subject solicitation:

Supplier	Amount
R.P. Utility and Excavation Corporation, Hialeah, FL	\$3,679,474.20
Cathcart Construction Company, LLC Winter Springs, FL	\$4,393,700.00
Prime Construction Group, Inc. Orlando, FL	\$4,974,974.00

The Public Works Department and Procurement and Contracts Division have evaluated these bids and recommend award to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, R.P. Utility and Excavation Corporation for the Conserv II In-Plant Reclaimed Water Distribution Main Improvements project in the estimated amount of \$3,679,474.20.

The project consists of replacing the reclaimed water distribution system within the Conserv II Water Reclamation Facility.

R.P. Utility and Excavation Corporation Minority/Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) Participation Plan totals 24.1% and is as follows:

Tek Hauling	MBE	2.7%
Corcel Corporation	MBE	5.4%
SOP Consulting and Construction Services	MBE	11.7%
Total MBE Participation		19.8%
Koncept Carma	WBE	0.4%
Sunbelt Sod and Grading Company	WBE	1.2%
Sunray Paving and Construction	WBE	2.5%
Total WBE Participation		4.1%

R.P. Utility and Excavation Corporation demonstrates Good Faith Efforts.

Recommended Action: Approving Award to R.P. Utility and Excavation Corporation for Conserv II In-Plant Reclaimed Water Distribution Main Improvements, IFB23-0435 and authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer to enter into an Agreement, as indicated above, in the estimated amount of \$3,679,474.20, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B07.

(8) **Approving** Award to Safety Products, Inc. for Safety Supplies, IFB23-0343 **ALL** The following sealed bids were received in response to the subject solicitation:

Suppliers	Bid Amount	Items Bid
Medline Industries, LP, Northland, IL	\$44,511.23	55 of 197
Mini Wing USA, Palos Verdes Estates, CA	\$109,970.78	48 of 197
Safety Products, Inc. Lakeland, FL	\$168,020.96	195 of 197
Scientific Sales, Inc. Oak Ridge, TN	\$213,926.42	166 of 197
Agni Enterprises, LLC DBA Head to Heel Safety Supplies, Miami, FL	\$960,613.85	174 of 197

The Procurement and Contracts Division and City Stores have evaluated the bids and recommend awarding to the lowest, responsive, and responsible bidder with the highest number of items bid, Safety Products, Inc. of Lakeland, FL for the purchase of safety supplies.

The initial contract term is three years, with an option to renew for two additional one-year terms.

This is an indefinite-quantity contract.

Actual expenditures will vary as usage will be on an as-needed basis at the established unit prices and available funding.

Based on prior usage reports and information provided by the primary user, the estimated annual expenditure is \$168,020.96.

The Minority Business Enterprise Division (M/WBE) concurs with the recommendation for the award of IFB23-0343, Safety Supplies to Safety Products, Inc.

Recommended Action: Approving Award to Safety Products, Inc. for Safety Supplies, IFB23-0343 and authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer to enter into an Agreement and subsequent renewals, as indicated above, in the estimated annual amount of \$168,020.96, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B08.

(9) <u>Approving</u> Employment Agreement Renewal — Marsha LeBeau Tim, IT <u>ALL</u> Project Manager II

The Information Technology (IT) Department is requesting to renew the employment agreement with Marsha LeBeau Tim, Project Manager II.

This position is responsible for planning, executing, and delivering projects according to the plan and providing business value.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Marsha LeBeau Tim, IT Project Manager II and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B09.

(10) <u>Approving</u> Service Authorization with CPH Consulting, LLC FKA CPH, Inc. <u>5</u> for the Lake Eola Park Design Criteria Package and Related Services, RQS20-0126-1

On September 8, 2020, City Council approved a contract with CPH, Inc. for Continuing Landscape Architecture and Planning Design Services.

Approval is now requested for a Service Authorization with CPH Consulting, LLC FKA as CPH, Inc. for the Lake Eola Park Design Criteria Package and other related services.

The City of Orlando (City) intends to implement a capital improvements program at Lake Eola Park (Park) in correlation with the approved master plan for the Park.

The program generally includes redevelopment of the Park, including site improvements, stormwater/water quality enhancements, restroom buildings, playground enhancements, retaining wall upgrades, seating additions, amphitheater upgrades, boardwalks, dock, pier improvements, and renovation or replacement of several facilities due to their age and condition.

As the first step, a Design Criteria Package (DCP) must be prepared that includes basic technical requirements for the program.

The DCP will be included in the Request for Proposal (RFP) to select a firm to design and build the program improvements.

CPH will assist the City with preparing the DCP and design-build RFP solicitation documents, as well as provide technical assistance to the City during the procurement phase of the program.

The City and CPH have negotiated a not-to-exceed amount of \$218,905.04 for this work.

City Staff considers this fee proposal reasonable and appropriate for the scope of work to be performed.

CPH's M/WBE Participation Plan for this Service Authorization totals 23.5% and is as follows:

Brindley Pieters & Associates Inc.	MBE	17.7%
Total MBE Participation		17.7%
MTB Engineering, Inc.	WBE	5.8%
Total WBE Participation		5.8%

Recommended Action: Approving Service Authorization with CPH Consulting, LLC FKA CPH, Inc. for the Lake Eola Park Design Criteria Package and Related Services, RQS20-0126-1 and authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer to execute a Service Authorization in the not-to-exceed amount of \$218,905.04, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B10.

(11) <u>Approving</u> Service Authorization with Hazen and Sawyer, PC for Wastewater <u>2,3,4</u> Engineering Services for Lift Stations 19, 20, 21, 22, 34, and 136 Improvements Project, RQS21-0418-3

On February 7, 2022, City Council approved a contract with Hazen and Sawyer, PC, for Continuing Professional Wastewater Engineering Services.

The Public Works Department and Procurement and Contracts Division are now requesting approval of a Service Authorization with Hazen and Sawyer, PC, for Wastewater Engineering Services for the rehabilitation of Lift Stations 19, 20, 21, 22, 34, and 136.

The scope includes performing the final engineering designs, permits, bid assistance, survey, and construction services for the six lift stations, which have components that have reached the end of their useful life and are in need of replacement to meet code and standard requirements.

Lift Station 19 is located at 1001 Crystal Lake Drive, Lift Station 20 is located at 1021 W. Par Street, Lift Station 21 is located at 4007 Lake Sarah Drive, Lift Station 22 is located at 1201 Romano Avenue, Lift Station 34 is located at 6530 Lake Underhill Drive, and Lift Station 136 is located at 3230 Ardsley Drive.

The City and Hazen and Sawyer, PC have negotiated a not-to-exceed amount of \$544,786.00 for this Service Authorization.

City Staff considers this fee proposal reasonable and appropriate for the scope of work to be performed.

Hazen and Sawyer, PC's Minority/Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) Participation Plan for this Service Authorization totals 50.4% and is as follows:

Electrical Design Associates, Inc.	MBE	21.9%
L & S Diversified, LLC	MBE	8.2%

Total MBE Participation		30.1%
Civil/Site Engineering, Inc.	WBE	20.3%
Total WBE Participation		20.3%

Recommended Action: Approving Service Authorization with Hazen and Sawyer, PC for Wastewater Engineering Services for Lift Stations 19, 20, 21, 22, 34, and 136 Improvements Project, RQS21-0418-3 and Authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer to execute a Service Authorization with Hazen and Sawyers, PC in the not-to-exceed amount of \$544,786.00, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B11.

(12) <u>Approving</u> Service Authorization #VII with Wantman Group, Inc. for <u>4</u> Professional Engineering Design Services for the Sligh Boulevard Project, RQS13-0346

On August 5, 2013, City Council approved a contract with Wantman Group, Inc. (Wantman) for Sligh Boulevard project Professional Engineering Services.

The Transportation Department and Procurement and Contracts Division are now requesting approval of Service Authorization #VII with Wantman for revised design improvements to the Sligh Boulevard project.

The Sligh Boulevard and Columbia Street Improvements Project will provide safety, roadway, utility, aesthetic, and multimodal improvements directly adjacent to Orlando Health Main Campus, the Orlando Amtrak Station, and the Orlando Health Sunrail Station.

Service Authorization #VII covers a number of items, including a new survey, utility location confirmation, plan updates based off of new survey and utility information, and post-design work.

The City and Wantman have negotiated a not-to-exceed proposal of \$450,348.99 for this project.

City Staff considers this fee proposal reasonable and appropriate for the scope of work to be performed.

Wantman's Minority/Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) Participation Plan for this Service Authorization totals 47.7 % and is as follows:

BFA Environmental	MBE	2.2%
ECHO UES, Inc.	MBE	36.1%
Total MBE Participation		38.3%
Keith and Associates, Inc.	WBE	9.4%
Total WBE Participation		9.4%

Recommended Action: Approving Service Authorization #VII with Wantman Group, Inc. for Professional Engineering Design Services for the Sligh Boulevard Project, RQS13-0346 and Authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer to execute a Service Authorization in the not-to-exceed amount of \$450,348.99, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office. Approved, filed and documentary #230925B12.

(13) Approving State Revolving Fund Stormwater Facilities Plan

The City has been the recipient of several Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) State Revolving Fund (SRF) loans to help finance the construction of water reclamation capital improvement projects.

ALL

With increasing capital needs for the City's Stormwater system, the City is now seeking SRF funding for projects in the Stormwater Division Capital Improvement Plan.

The first step to applying for loans under the program requires the submission of a facilities plan to FDEP.

SRF loans offer very low-interest rates with no penalty for early prepayment.

A facilities plan lays out capital needs and funding sources for the near future, typically a five to tenyear period.

The main projects covered under the proposed SRF Stormwater Facilities Plan are Marks Street and Pasadena Place Drainage Improvements and Colonialtown Drainage Improvements.

Submission of the Stormwater Facilities Plan to FDEP for approval does not constitute a commitment to borrowing a certain amount of funds.

However, FDEP approval of the Plan makes the City eligible to later apply for funds for projects identified in the Plan, if needed.

If funds are sought under the approved Plan, all applications and loan agreements are brought to City Council for approval.

The two projects under the proposed facility plan are currently estimated to have construction costs totaling about \$4 million.

The state requires the City to present the SRF Stormwater Facilities Plan at a public meeting and provide the opportunity for public comment.

The duly advertised public meeting was held on September 21, 2023.

Following the meeting, City Council is required to adopt a resolution in favor of the Facilities Plan and commit to dedicating a revenue source for the repayment of any loans sought under the Plan.

If the City does apply for full funding of the projects in the Plan, its Stormwater system fees and charges are projected to sufficiently meet the debt service coverage requirements on the planned SRF loan(s).

Recommended Action: Approving State Revolving Fund (SRF) Stormwater Facilities Plan and adopting the SRF Stormwater Facilities Plan Resolution in support thereof, and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the Resolution, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B13.

(14) Approving Use of General Services Administration Contract with Immix ALL Technology, Inc. for KRONOS Workforce Software and

Equipment Maintenance, C18-0533

The Information Technology (IT) Department and the Procurement and Contracts Division are requesting approval to continue utilizing the previously approved General Services Administration (GSA) Contract #GS-35F-0265X with Immix Technology, Inc. of McLean, VA for the purchase of KRONOS Workforce Software and Equipment Maintenance.

The current contract term is effective through March 2, 2026.

This is an indefinite-quantity contract.

Actual expenditures will vary as usage will be on an as-needed basis at the established unit prices and available funding.

Based on prior usage reports and information provided by the primary user, the estimated annual expenditure is \$147,840.81.

The City does not utilize other agencies' contracts when there are opportunities for City-certified M/WBE firms to participate.

The Minority/Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) Office has reviewed the subject procurement and has determined that there were no City-certified M/WBE firms that are able to provide the subject goods or services.

Recommended Action: Approving and authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer to utilize the General Services Administration Contract with Immix Technology, Inc. for KRONOS Workforce Software and Equipment Maintenance, C18-0533, as indicated above, in the estimated annual amount of \$147,840.81, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925B14.

(C) Economic Development

(1) Accepting Meeting Minutes and Approving the Actions of the Board of 2,3,4,5 Zoning Adjustment (BZA) — August 22, 2023

Accepting Board of Zoning Adjustment (BZA) Recommendation of Approval and Granting Final City Approval:

Case No.	Name/Address/Location	Description	District
VAR2023-10015	4811 Millenia Boulevard (approximately 6.4 acres) (west side of Millenia Boulevard, south of Interstate 4, and east of the Florida Turnpike)	A. Variance to allow three additional mid-rise wall signs (total of five), where a building is limited to two mid-rise signs;	4
		B. Variance to allow the five mid- rise signs to be on all four sides of the building, where limited to only two building sides by code; and	
		C. Variance to allow the five mid- rise signs to be of different sizes and shapes, where said signs are required to be identical in size and	

		shape.	1
VAR2023-10016	Drive and Hackney Avenue	Variance of 17.5 ft. for a two-story house/garage addition to be no closer than 7.5 ft. from the rear lot line, where a minimum 25 ft. rear setback is required.	4
VAR2023-10012	1005 Randall Street (approximately 0.1 acres), situated on the north side of Randall Street, in close proximity to south Westmoreland Drive, and to the west of Albany Avenue	story home to be 4 ft. from the east side lot line, where a minimum 5 ft.	

Accepting Board of Zoning Adjustment (BZA) Recommendation of Denial and Denying This Request:

Case No.	Name/Address/Location	Description	District
	3230 North Orange Avenue (approximately 0.2 acres), located on the northside of North Orange Avenue, to the east of Clay Avenue, and to the south of Pelham Road	Variance of 25 ft. to allow a 75 ft. lo frontage, where a 100 ft. lot frontage is required to create a U- shaped driveway.	:3

Acknowledging Board of Zoning Adjustment (BZA) Recommendation of Deferral:

Case No.	Name/Address/Location	Description	District
	765 South Semoran Boulevard (approximately 1.5 acres), situated on the east side of South Semoran Boulevard, between Gatlin Avenue and Amurcon Place	Variance to allow a reduced separation between a digital billboard and existing digital and static billboards.	2

Recommended Action: Accepting Meeting Minutes and Approving the Actions of the Board of Zoning Adjustment (BZA) for the Meeting of August 22, 2023.

Accepted, filed and documentary #230925C01.

(2) Accepting Meeting Minutes and Approving the Actions of the Historic <u>4,5</u> Preservation Board (HPB) — September 6, 2023

Accepting Historic Preservation Board (HPB) Recommendation of Approval and Granting Final City Approval:

Case No.	Name/Address/Location	Description	District
HPB2023-10245	1601 Delaney Avenue	Major Certificate of Appropriateness request to	4
	Applicant: Charles Lynch	construct an addition at the rear of the building.	
	5415 Satel Drive, Orlando, FL 32801		

Acknowledging Historic Preservation Board (HPB) Recommendation of Deferral:

Case No.	Name/Address/Location	Description	District
	the second se		

HPB2023-10232 6	5 East Central Boulevard	Major Certificate of	5 1
A	pplicant: Dwinessa Pratt	Appropriateness request to construct an outdoor terrace on the east and north sides of the	
	05 East Robinson Street, Orlando Iorida 32801	o, building.	

6

Recommended Action: Accepting Meeting Minutes and Approving the Actions of the Historic Preservation Board (HPB) for the Meeting of September 6, 2023.

Accepted, filed and documentary #230925C02.

(3) Approving Deleted

A final minor subdivision plat titled Amherst Woods, FKA 4198 Cepeda, SUB2023-10018.

(4) Approving A final major subdivision plat titled Lingo Lane Townhomes, 2 SUB2023-10014

A request for final approval of a major plat titled Lingo Lane Townhomes Plat.

The applicant proposes to plat fifty-four lots for townhomes.

The subject property is located at 6450 Pershing Avenue (east of Lingo Lane, south of Pershing Avenue) within the Pershing Neighborhood.

The property is approximately 4.8 acres (Subdivision Case No. 2023-10014).

Recommended Action: Approving a final major subdivision plat subject to satisfactory review by City Staff and authorizing signature of the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem, Planning Official, City Engineer, City Surveyor and City Clerk.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925C04.

(5) <u>Approving</u> Employment Agreement Renewal — Cache Findlay, Permit <u>ALL</u> Technician I

The Permitting Services Division is responsible for ensuring that development occurs in compliance with life-safety, building code, and municipal code standards.

The Permitting Services Division is requesting to enter into an agreement with Cache Findlay as a Permit Technician I.

Ms. Findlay is responsible for processing and issuing permit applications under the direction of the Customer Service Supervisor.

This position is included in the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 and Fiscal Year 2023/2024 budgets as a fulltime, contract position.

This agreement is for a one-year period, beginning on or about September 25, 2023, and ending on or about September 24, 2024.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Cache Findlay, Permit Technician I and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925C05.

(6) Approving Employment Agreement Renewal — Luz Alicea, Permit Technician I

The Permitting Services Division is responsible for ensuring that development occurs in compliance with life-safety, building code, and municipal code standards.

ALL

The Permitting Services Division is requesting to enter into an agreement with Luz Alicea as a Permit Technician I.

Ms. Alicea is responsible for processing and issuing permit applications under the direction of the Customer Service Supervisor.

This position is included in the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 and Fiscal Year 2023/2024 budgets as a fulltime, contract position.

This agreement is for a one-year period, beginning on or about September 25, 2023, and ending on or about September 24, 2024.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Luz Alicea, Permit Technician I and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925C06.

(7) Accepting Petition for Voluntary Annexation for 2930 Eunice Avenue <u>3</u> (ANX2023-10005) (Eco-Rock Asphalt)

The applicant has requested the voluntary annexation of approximately 4.88 acres at 2930 Eunice Avenue, generally located north of Silver Star Road, south of Shader Road, east of Eunice Avenue, and west of Mercy Drive.

The Orange County future land use designation for this property is Industrial.

The County zoning is IND-2/IND-3.

The applicant has requested a future land use designation of Industrial and an initial zoning of I-G (GMP2023-10019 and ZON2023-10016, respectively).

The site, once annexed, will be added to the existing operations of Eco-Rock Asphalt for an asphalt batch plant/facility.

The subject properties are contiguous to the City limits.

If annexed, the properties will not create an enclave.

Recommended Action: Accepting Petition for Voluntary Annexation and Directing the City Attorney to prepare an annexation ordinance for consideration by City Council and authorizing City Staff to initiate a Growth Management Plan (GMP) amendment and initial zoning for the subject property.

Accepted, filed and documentary #230925C07.

(8) <u>Approving</u> Temporary Use Permit (TUP) for a Modular Classroom, Orlando <u>2</u> Christian Prep School Tim Pierce, with Cosco and Associates, Inc., representing J. Jacobson, Orlando Christian Prep School, 500 South Semoran Boulevard, Orlando, Florida, requests approval of an eighteen-monthlong Temporary Use Permit (TUP) for the placement of a 1,356-square-foot modular classroom building at the Orlando Christian Prep School, 500 South Semoran Boulevard.

Details of the request are provided in the determination letter (DET2023-10200).

Recommended Action: Approving the request to locate a 1,356-square-foot modular classroom on the grounds of the Orlando Christian Prep School at 500 South Semoran Boulevard, Orlando, Florida, for a period not longer than eighteen months (until March 25, 2025), subject to conditions in the determination letter.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925C08.

(9) Approving Temporary Use Permit (TUP) for Magic Season 35 Decal <u>5</u> (DET2023-10230)

The Orlando Magic requests approval of a Temporary Use Permit (TUP) to display a "35" sign on the front of the Amway Center.

See the Planning Official's determination letter for a detailed description of the request.

Recommended Action: Approving Temporary Use Permit (TUP) through the end of the 2023–2024 National Basketball Association (NBA) season (June 2024), subject to the conditions in the determination letter.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925C09.

- (D) Families, Parks and Recreation
 - (1) <u>Approving</u> Employment Agreement Renewal Amos Geffrard, Regional <u>5</u> Recreation Specialist, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of Orlando Kidz Zones, including the hiring of additional staff across all the Zones.

The contract for Mr. Geffrard will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Mr. Geffrard will serve as a Regional Recreation Specialist, C, at the Northwest Neighborhood Center, which is the hub of Mercy Drive Kidz Zone.

The Regional Recreation Specialists in Orlando's Kidz Zones develop and implement programs at their respective neighborhood centers.

Programming includes but is not limited to support for basic needs (enrollment in Medicaid/Medicare/Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program, housing assistance, food pantries, and other economic assistance); access to mental health and substance use services, tutoring services, ACT/SAT preparation, credit recovery programming, GED programming, financial literacy, and other enrichment programming.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Amos Geffrard, Regional Recreation Specialist, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D01.

(2) Approving Employment Agreement Renewal — August Rodriguez, Regional 2 Recreation Specialist, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of Orlando Kidz Zones, including the hiring of additional staff across all Zones.

The contract for Mr. August Rodriguez will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Mr. Rodriguez will serve as a Regional Recreation Specialist, C, for Engelwood Kidz Zone.

The Regional Recreation Specialists in Orlando's Kidz Zones develop and implement programs at their respective neighborhood centers.

Programming includes but is not limited to support for basic needs (enrollment in Medicaid/Medicare/Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program, housing assistance, food pantries, and other economic assistance); access to mental health and substance use services, tutoring services, ACT/SAT preparation, credit recovery programming, GED programming, financial literacy, and other enrichment programming.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for August Rodriguez, Regional Recreation Specialist, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D02.

(3) Approving Employment Agreement Renewal — Bambi McDougald, After- ALL School All-Stars Coordinator, C

One of the programs operated by the Families, Parks and Recreation (FPR) Department is the Youth Workforce Initiative, which includes workforce training, jobs, and case management services for youth ages fifteen to twenty-five.

Through the program, youth are given a five-week job readiness training.

Upon completion, they are provided a ten-week paid internship where they learn the skills needed for successful employment while earning an income at the same time.

Once the ten-week paid internship has concluded, staff work to transition youth to stable employment.

In her capacity as After-School All-Stars Coordinator, C, Ms. McDougald performs administrative and supervisory work planning and coordinating the Youth Workforce Initiative; overseeing collection and preparation of program data for performance reports; assisting in overall program design, structure,

and curriculum taught; and reviewing, monitoring, and ensuring adherence to program and grant requirements.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Bambi McDougald, After-School All-Stars Coordinator, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D03.

(4) <u>Approving</u> Employment Agreement Renewal — Deidre Law, Lead Student <u>5</u> Advocate, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of Orlando Kidz Zones, including the hiring of additional staff across all Zones.

The contract for Ms. Law will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Ms. Law will serve as a Lead Student Advocate, C, for Mercy Drive Kidz Zone.

The Lead Student Advocate promotes the social, personal, and academic success of students assigned to their caseload by coordinating appropriate intervention and community/school/homebased support aligned with needs expressed by students, families, school staff, and other Kidz Zone team members.

The Lead Student Advocate monitors and ensures the quality and effectiveness of services for youth and uses the Kidz Zone data portal to track services and their impact.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Deidre Law, Lead Student Advocate, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D04.

(5) <u>Approving</u> Employment Agreement Renewal — Denard Turner, Children, <u>ALL</u> Youth and Families Assistant Division Manager, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of the Children, Youth, and Families Division and Orlando Kidz Zones.

The contract for Mr. Turner will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Mr. Turner will serve as Children, Youth and Families Assistant Division Manager, C, for the City's Children, Youth, and Families Division, overseeing multiple youth and family programs operated by the Division.

Mr. Turner has a Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice Management and Administration and over sixteen years of management experience in the Human Services field in the areas of Youth Development, Mentoring, Crisis Intervention, Juvenile Diversion, and Juvenile Justice Prevention/Intervention.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Denard Turner, Children, Youth and Families Assistant Division Manager, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D05.

(6) Approving Employment Agreement Renewal — Ekalia Lindquist, Lead <u>2</u> Student Advocate, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of Orlando Kidz Zones, including the hiring of additional staff across all Zones.

The contract for Ms. Lindquist will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Ms. Lindquist will serve as a Lead Student Advocate, C, for Engelwood Kidz Zone.

The Lead Student Advocate promotes the social, personal, and academic success of students assigned to their caseload by coordinating appropriate intervention and community/school/home-based support aligned with needs expressed by students, families, school staff, and other Kidz Zone team members.

The Lead Student Advocate monitors and ensures the quality and effectiveness of services for youth and uses the Kidz Zone data portal to track services and their impact.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Ekalia Lindquist, Lead Student Advocate, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D06.

(7) Approving Employment Agreement Renewal — George Louis-Jean, Lead <u>5</u> Student Advocate, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of Orlando Kidz Zones, including the hiring of additional staff across all Zones.

The contract for Mr. Louis-Jean will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Mr. Louis-Jean will serve as a Lead Student Advocate, C, for Mercy Drive Kidz Zone.

The Lead Student Advocate promotes the social, personal, and academic success of students assigned to their caseload by coordinating appropriate intervention and community/school/home-based support aligned with needs expressed by students, families, school staff, and other Kidz Zone team members.

The Lead Student Advocate monitors and ensures the quality and effectiveness of services for youth and uses the Kidz Zone data portal to track services and their impact.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for George Louis-Jean, Lead Student Advocate, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D07.

(8) <u>Approving</u> Employment Agreement Renewal — Gloria Solis, Lead Student <u>2</u> Advocate, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of Orlando Kidz Zones, including the hiring of additional staff across all Zones.

The contract Ms. Solis will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Ms. Solis will serve as a Lead Student Advocate, C, for Engelwood Kidz Zone.

The Lead Student Advocate promotes the social, personal, and academic success of students assigned to their caseload by coordinating appropriate intervention and community/school/home-based support aligned with needs expressed by students, families, school staff, and other Kidz Zone team members.

The Lead Student Advocate monitors and ensures the quality and effectiveness of services for youth and uses the Kidz Zone data portal to track services and their impact.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Gloria Solis, Lead Student Advocate, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D08.

(9) <u>Approving</u> Employment Agreement Renewal — Jesenia Colbourne, Lead <u>2</u> Student Advocate Supervisor, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of Orlando Kidz Zones, including the hiring of additional staff across all Zones.

The contract for Ms. Colbourne will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Ms. Colbourne will serve as a Lead Student Advocate Supervisor, C, for Engelwood Kidz Zone.

The Lead Student Advocate Supervisor is responsible for planning and coordinating the work of a team of Lead Student Advocates and providing ongoing support, supervision, and training to meet long-term department goals and objectives.

The Lead Student Advocate Supervisor monitors the timely documentation and caseload progress of Lead Student Advocates, including collection and submission of all reports and documentation for compliance with grant requirements; assists in the development of program and budget accountability; works with school administrators, staff, and legal guardians to monitor Lead Student Advocate interaction with students and families regarding attendance, behavior, grades, and community/family needs to ensure the Lead Student Advocates provide quality service.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Jesenia Colbourne, Lead Student Advocate Supervisor, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D09.

(10) <u>Approving</u> Employment Agreement Renewal — Korneila Wright, Regional <u>5</u> Recreation Specialist, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of Orlando Kidz Zones, including the hiring of additional staff across all Zones.

The contract for Ms. Wright will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Ms. Wright will serve as a Regional Recreation Specialist, C, for Mercy Drive Kidz Zone and will facilitate the Teen Program.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Korneila Wright, Regional Recreation Specialist, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D10.

(11) **Approving** Employment Agreement Renewal — Lashaunda Anderson, Lead <u>5</u> Student Advocate, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of Orlando Kidz Zones, including the hiring of additional staff across all Zones.

The contract for Ms. Anderson will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Ms. Anderson will serve as a Lead Student Advocate, C, at Carver Middle School for Mercy Drive Kidz Zone.

The Lead Student Advocate promotes the social, personal, and academic success of students assigned to their caseload, by coordinating appropriate intervention and community/school/home-based support aligned with needs expressed by students, families, school staff and other Kidz Zone team members.

The Lead Student Advocate monitors and ensures the quality and effectiveness of services for youth and uses the Kidz Zone data portal to track services and their impact.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Lashaunda Anderson, Lead Student Advocate, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D11.

(12) Approving Employment Agreement Renewal — Leslie Diaz, Regional 2 Recreation Specialist, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of Orlando Kidz Zones, including the hiring of additional staff across all Zones.

The contract for Ms. Diaz will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Ms. Diaz will serve as a Regional Recreation Specialist, C, for Engelwood Kidz Zone.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Leslie Diaz, Regional Recreation Specialist, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D12.

(13) Approving Employment Agreement Renewal — Michael Scott, After-School ALL All-Stars Coordinator, C

My Brother's Keeper (MBK) is a national initiative that addresses persistent opportunity gaps faced by boys and young men of color.

The City of Orlando joined the initiative in 2014, headed up by the Families, Parks and Recreation Department (FPR), which is engaged in targeted efforts to improve life outcomes, including academic performance, employment, and incarceration rates among Orlando's boys and young men of color.

In the Fiscal Year 2020/2021, the City of Orlando allocated additional funding to scale up MBK Orlando, including hiring an MBK Manager and investing in local non-profit organizations that have a long legacy of working to improve outcomes among Orlando's boys and young men of color, creating a Citywide coalition of partners dedicated to this important work.

Since 2019, Mr. Scott has worked for the FPR Department, either as a contractor or seasonal staff member, helping to implement our MBK programs.

By approving the employment agreement, the City of Orlando will support the continuation of Mr. Scott's work in this area.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Michael Scott, After-School All-Stars Coordinator, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D13.

(14) Approving Employment Agreement Renewal — Nicholas Law, Lead Student <u>5</u> Advocate, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of Orlando Kidz Zones, including the hiring of additional staff across all Zones.

The contract for Mr. Law will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Mr. Law will serve as a Lead Student Advocate, C, at Evans High School for Mercy Drive Kidz Zone.

The Lead Student Advocate promotes the social, personal, and academic success of students assigned to their caseload by coordinating appropriate intervention and community/school/home-based support aligned with needs expressed by students, families, school staff, and other Kidz Zone team members.

The Lead Student Advocate monitors and ensures the quality and effectiveness of services for youth and uses the Kidz Zone data portal to track services and their impact.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Nicholas Law, Lead Student Advocate, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D14.

(15) Approving Employment Agreement Renewal — Wendell Coates, Lead 2 Student Advocate, C

In July 2022, a significant national philanthropy, Blue Meridian Partners (BMP), granted \$6 million to the Legacy Trust for Orlando Children (a fund established by the City of Orlando at the Central Florida Foundation in 2006).

During the October 24, 2022, City Council meeting, City Council accepted the distribution of a portion of these funds to the City of Orlando for the purpose of supporting the expansion of Orlando Kidz Zones, including the hiring of additional staff across all Zones.

The contract for Mr. Coates will be funded via the aforementioned Blue Meridian Foundation grant.

Mr. Coates will serve as a Lead Student Advocate, C, for Engelwood Kidz Zone.

The Lead Student Advocate promotes the social, personal, and academic success of students assigned to their caseload by coordinating appropriate intervention and community/school/home-based support aligned with needs expressed by students, families, school staff, and other Kidz Zone team members.

The Lead Student Advocate monitors and ensures the quality and effectiveness of services for youth and uses the Kidz Zone data portal to track services and their impact.

Recommended Action: Approving Employment Agreement Renewal for Wendell Coates, Lead Student Advocate, C and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the same, after review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D15.

(16) <u>Approving</u> Lake Eola Sunday Market Fee Waiver <u>4</u> The Lake Eola Sunday Market, through a contract with the Downtown Development Board (DDB), has requested the use of the International Bridge, International Plaza, and Washington Street Cul-de-Sac areas at Lake Eola Park on a weekly basis.

These areas are utilized between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on Sundays to provide visitors with high-quality products and services.

The total rental fee for a full year is calculated at \$212,500.00, which the Families, Parks and Recreation (FPR) Department seeks to waive.

The Families, Parks and Recreation (FPR) Department traditionally seeks City Council approval for fee waivers that exceed \$50,000.00.

Therefore, FPR is seeking City Council approval of this waiver.

The Sunday Market has become a vibrant amenity that increases positive utilization of the City of Orlando's signature park.

Additionally, the Downtown Development Board (DDB) has contributed to improvements at Lake Eola Park, including the purchase of the Park's Christmas tree decorations and sponsorship of the Holiday Market and Holiday Movies at the Park.

The Farmers Market Expansion Area shown on the map is for visitors to relax and enjoy.

Within this area, only the Washington Street pavement can be used for exhibitors.

To prevent damage, the lawn in that area is not used for setup, vendors, exhibitors, or any other reservation during Farmers Market Activities.

Recommended Action: Approving Lake Eola Sunday Market Fee Waiver in the amount of \$212,500.00 for the Downtown Development Board (DDB) to use the International Bridge, International Plaza, and Washington Street Cul-de-Sac areas at Lake Eola Park on Sundays for the purpose of the Sunday Market.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925D16.

(17) Approving Deleted

Sub-Recipient Grant Agreement between the City of Orlando and Edible Education Experience.

ALL

(E) Fire

(1) Approving Medicaid Managed Care Payment Program Public Emergency Medical Transportation Letter of Agreement (LOA) Fiscal Year 2024

This revenue source has been identified to supplement the current Medicaid reimbursements for medical transport (the current rate is approximately \$170.00 per transport).

This source takes into consideration the actual costs incurred by the Emergency Medical Services (EMS) providers for the provision of EMS services.

Based on call volume projections, this supplemental reimbursement has the potential to generate an additional \$2 million in Federal funding.

In Fiscal Year 2023, the City generated over \$1 million in additional Federal funding.

Additional background information:

Medicaid payment rates do not recognize the costs incurred by EMS providers for the provision of EMS services.

As a result, municipalities and counties have been required to use alternative funding sources to supplant the costs incurred through other funding mechanisms, such as the allocation of taxes and fees.

Despite the establishment of the Public Emergency Medical Transport Medicaid Fee for Service Program in 2016, the medical managed care reimbursement levels remained inadequate.

The Florida Fire Chiefs Association championed a legislative effort that led to the approval of new funding, establishing a Medicaid managed care supplemental payment while preserving the existing Public Emergency Medical Transport Medicaid Fee for Service Program.

The Medicaid Managed Care Payment Program (MCO) increases Medicaid federal funding available to government-owned Fire and EMS Transport operations.

The Federal government requires a cost share, which the State of Florida is passing on to the county and city governments interested in participating in the program.

The Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) has implemented this program and monitors by determining the City's cost share and reconciling payments made by the Medicaid insurance providers.

This program may require additional agreements with AHCA and managed care providers, with said authorization to execute being delegated to the Mayor or his designee, subject to approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Participating providers, such as the City of Orlando, must execute a Letter of Agreement with ACHA and agree to intergovernmental fund transfers to AHCA.

The Letter of Agreement (LOA) was drafted by AHCA's legal department, and the language cannot be modified in any manner.

The LOA is broad in scope, as it is utilized by AHCA for similar programs involving hospitals.

Through this supplemental reimbursement cost-share program, the City of Orlando has the potential to generate \$2 million in additional funding this year.

If approved, the Fiscal Year 2024 budget will reflect \$3,595,492 for revenues and \$1,511,545 for cost-share expenditures, resulting in an approximate net increase in funding of \$2,083,947.

The listed amount in this agreement is subject to minor changes by the State Medicaid agency, the Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA), upon finalization of the distribution model.

Due to the likelihood of minor adjustments to the listed amount, approval of a dollar amount 10% above or below the listed amount is requested.

Recommended Action: Approving Letter of Agreement (LOA) and authorizing the Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem, or Fire Chief and City Clerk to execute the said Letter of Agreement with a cost-share expenditure not to exceed \$1,662,698 (the estimate of \$1,511,544 plus 10%) and any additional agreements or documents necessary to participate in the Medicaid Managed Care Payment Program, including, but not limited to, cost-share and agreements with managed care providers, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925E01.

(F) Housing

(1) Approving Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) ALL Funding Agreement between the City of Orlando and Coalition for the Homeless of Central Florida, Inc.

On July 17, 2023, City Council approved, as part of the Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Action Plan, a request from Coalition for the Homeless of Central Florida, Inc. for Emergency Solutions Grant funding in the amount of thirty thousand dollars (\$30,000.00).

Funding will provide security and essential utilities to continue to keep the shelter operational and continue to transform the lives of homeless men, women, and children.

Fiscal Year 2023 HUD Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) funding was approved on July 17, 2023, as part of the Annual Action Plan and is incorporated in the Housing Fiscal Year 2024 Budget.

Recommended Action: Approving Funding Agreement and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the Coalition for the Homeless of Central Florida, Inc., in the amount of thirty thousand dollars (\$30,000.00) after reviewing the documents by the City Attorney's Office and Grants Development Supervisor.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925F01.

(2) Approving Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) Funding Agreement between the City of Orlando and Harbor House of Central Florida Inc.

ALL

On July 17, 2023, City Council approved, as part of the Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Action Plan, a request from Harbor House of Central Florida, Inc. for ESG funding in the amount of thirty thousand dollars (\$30,000.00).

Funding will support shelter operations so they can continue offering lifesaving and life-changing services to domestic violence survivors and their children.

Fiscal Year 2023 HUD-Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) funding was approved on July 17, 2023, as part of the Annual Action Plan and is incorporated in the Housing Fiscal Year 2024 Budget.

Recommended Action: Approving Funding Agreement and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the Agreement with Harbor House of Central Florida Inc., in the amount of thirty thousand dollars (\$30,000.00) after reviewing the documents by the City Attorney's Office and Grants Development Supervisor.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925F02.

(3) Adopting Inventory List of Real Property Owned by the City of Orlando that ALL is Appropriate for Use as Affordable Housing and Adopting a Corresponding Resolution as Mandated by Florida Statute, Section 166.0451

Per Florida Statute, Section 166.0451, by October 1, 2023, and every three years thereafter, local municipalities and any dependent special district within its boundaries are required to prepare and publish an inventory of real property to which the local government holds fee simple title and is appropriate for use as affordable housing.

The inventory includes the address and legal description of each such property and provides whether it is vacant or improved (all lots listed are unimproved).

The inventory list is required to be adopted through a resolution, and the inventory is posted on the City website.

The list is currently published on the City's website here:

https://www.orlando.gov/Our-Government/Records-and-Documents/Financial/Vacant-Lots-Inventory.

Recommended Action: Adopting Inventory List of Real Property Owned by the City of Orlando that is Appropriate for Use as Affordable Housing and a Corresponding Resolution as Mandated by Florida Statute, Section 166.0451, to which the City of Orlando holds fee simple title and is appropriate for use as affordable housing. Additionally, authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the resolution, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Adopted, filed and documentary #230925F03.

(4) <u>Approving</u> Satisfaction of Hurricane Housing Recovery Program (HHRP) <u>6</u> Mortgage Lien and Release for Monte Carlo AKA Hope Estates Apartments

The City of Orlando entered into an agreement with The Village of Orlando, Inc. to provide Hurricane Housing Recovery Program (HHRP) funds in the amount of \$311,025.00 to assist in the repair and rehabilitation of twelve affordable housing units that sustained hurricane damage, of which The Village of Orlando, at Monte Carlo Apartments AKA Hope Estates, located at 3005 Monte Carlo Trail.

The City recorded the Mortgage and Promissory Note on March 3, 2008.

The Village of Orlando, Inc. has fulfilled the requirements under the agreement.

Recommended Action: Approving Satisfaction of Hurricane Housing Recovery Program (HHRP) Mortgage Lien and Release for Monte Carlo AKA Hope Estates Apartments and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the note of cancellation and release and discharge the Village of Orlando's property from the lien and operation of said mortgage.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925F04.

(G) Orlando Venues

No Agenda Items

(H) Police

(1) Accepting Deleted

ALL

2023 Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) Fiscal Year 2023 Byrne Discretionary Community Project Funding/Byrne Discretionary Grants Program.

(2)Approving Permits: SPEC1273673, "Milk Mart," 298 N. Bumby Ave. and 2,3,4,5,6 surrounding area, Sun. 10/1/23; SPEC6474415, "Serve Alongside City Year," Gilbert McQueen Park, Fri. 10/6/23; SPEC6909360, "Baldwin Park First Fridays," Baldwin Park Village Center, Fri. 10/6/23 & 11/3/23; SPEC2944853, "5K for Mental Health Awareness," Eagle Nest Park, Sat. 10/7/23; SPEC1510640, "Porchfest 2023," Colonialtown North Neighborhood, Sat. 10/7/23; SPEC5941005, "National March to Protect Trans Youth," City Commons Plaza and surrounding area. Sat. 10/7/23; SPEC8572263, "Got engagement (private)," Bill Frederick Park at Turkey Lake, Sun. 10/8/23; SPEC7250576, "Candlelight Vigil," Lake Eola Park, Sat. 10/14/23; SPEC8777880, "Latin Fest USA 2023," Festival Park, Sat. 10/14/23; SPEC9612520, "Step Up for Down Syndrome Buddy Walk," Lake Eola Park and surrounding area, Sat. 10/14/23; SPEC0136609, "Return to Joyland," Gaston Edwards Park, Sat. 10/14/23; SPEC5075140, "Women's Services Family Picnic (private)," Bill Frederick Park at Turkey Lake, Sat. 10/14/23; SPEC4666792, "Nightmare on Pine," W. Pine St. betweenOrange Ave./57 W. Pine St., Sat. 10/14-10/28/23; SPEC6452761, "OCA Monster Dash," Blue Jacket Park, Sat. 10/14/23; SPEC9259843, "International Dragon Boat Festival," Bill Frederick Park at Turkey Lake, Sat. 10/14/23; SPEC3115404, "Solar Eclipse," Loch Haven Park, Sat. 10/14/23; SPEC7949404, "Gina Martin Run," 901 Highland Dr. & surrounding area, Mon. 10/16/23; SPEC0642041, "Dia de los Muertos," Pine St. betweenRosalind/Magnolia Ave., Thur. 10/19/23; SPEC1048378, "Boone HS Homecoming Parade," 1000 E. Kaley St., Thur. 10/19/23; SPEC3093969, "OUC Half-Marathon and 5K," Lake Eola Park and surrounding area, Sat. 12/2/23; SPEC8882464, "Holiday Movies in the Park," Lake Eola Park, Fri. 12/-12/22/23

SPEC1273673, "Milk Mart," 298 N. Bumby Ave. and surrounding area, Sun. 10/1/23. Vendors, amplified sound between 12:00 p.m. & 6:00 p.m.

SPEC6474415, "Serve Alongside City Year," Gilbert McQueen Park, Fri. 10/6/23. Vendors, amplified sound between 4:30 p.m. & 7:30 p.m.

SPEC6909360, "Baldwin Park First Fridays," Baldwin Park Village Center, Fri. 10/6/23 & 11/3/23. Vendors, amplified sound between 5:30 p.m. & 9:30 p.m.

SPEC2944853, "5K for Mental Health Awareness," Eagle Nest Park, Sat. 10/7/23. Vendors, amplified sound between 8:00 am & 2:00 p.m.

SPEC1510640, "Porchfest 2023," Colonialtown North Neighborhood, Sat. 10/7/23. Amplified sound between 6:00 p.m. & 9:30 p.m.

SPEC5941005, "National March to Protect Trans Youth," City Commons Plaza and surrounding area. Sat. 10/7/23. Amplified sound between 12:00 p.m. & 3:00 p.m.

SPEC8572263, "Got engagement (private)," Bill Frederick Park at Turkey Lake, Sun. 10/8/23. Alcohol served, amplified sound between 12:00 p.m. & 5:00 p.m.

SPEC7250576, "Candlelight Vigil," Lake Eola Park, Sat. 10/14/23. Amplified sound between 5:00 p.m. & 7:30 p.m.

SPEC8777880, "Latin Fest USA 2023," Festival Park, Sat. 10/14/23. Alcohol, vendors, amplified sound on stage between 12:00 p.m. & 7:00 p.m.

SPEC9612520, "Step Up for Down Syndrome Buddy Walk," Lake Eola Park and surrounding area, Sat. 10/14/23. Vendors, amplified sound between 8:30 am & 12:00 p.m. Street closure: E. Robinson St. between N. Rosalind Ave./N.Eola Ave., N. Eola Ave. between Robinson St./E. Washington St./N. Osceola Ave. between Central Blvd./dead-end. OPD to hold traffic along the route as needed.

SPEC0136609, "Return to Joyland," Gaston Edwards Park, Sat. 10/14/23. Alcohol, vendors, amplified sound on stage between 1:00 p.m. & 5:00 p.m.

SPEC5075140, "Women's Services Family Picnic (private)," Bill Frederick Park at Turkey Lake, Sat. 10/14/23. Vendors, amplified sound between 11:00 am & 3:00 p.m.

SPEC4666792, "Nightmare on Pine," W. Pine St. between Orange Ave./57 W Pine St., Sat. 10/14-10/28/23. Alcohol, vendors, amplified sound between 2:00 p.m. & 12:00 a.m. Street closure: W. Pine St. between Orange Ave./57 W. Pine St. OPD to hold traffic as needed.

SPEC6452761, "OCA Monster Dash," Blue Jacket Park, Sat. 10/14/23. Vendors (registration fees), amplified sound between 7:30 a.m. & 10:00 a.m. OPD to hold traffic along the route as needed.

SPEC9259843, "International Dragon Boat Festival," Bill Frederick Park at Turkey Lake, Sat. 10/14/23. Alcohol, vendors (registration fees), amplified sound between 7:00 a.m. & 7:00 p.m.

SPEC3115404, "Solar Eclipse," Loch Haven Park, Sat. 10/14/23. Vendors, amplified sound on stage between 11:00 a.m. & 3:00 p.m.

SPEC7949404, "Gina Martin Run," 901 Highland Dr. & surrounding area, Mon. 10/16/23. Vendors (registration fee), amplified sound between 6:00 p.m. & 8:00 p.m. Street closure: Highland Ave.

between E. Marks St./Ferris Ave., E. Marks St. between Highland Ave./Kenilworth Ter. OPD to hold traffic along the route as needed.

SPEC0642041, "Dia de los Muertos," Pine St. between Rosalind/Magnolia Ave., Thur. 10/19/23. Alcohol served, vendors, amplified sound between 6:00 p.m. & 11:00 p.m. Street closure: N. Osceola Ave. at Central Blvd.

SPEC1048378, "Boone HS Homecoming Parade," 1000 E. Kaley St., Thur. 10/19/23. Amplified sound between 4:00 p.m. & 5:30 p.m. Street closure: S. Mills Ave. between E. Grant St./E. Michigan St./S. Osceola Ave. between E. Michigan St./E. Harding St. OPD to hold traffic along the route as needed.

SPEC3093969, "OUC Half-Marathon and 5K," Lake Eola Park and surrounding area, Sat. 12/2/23. Alcohol served, vendors, amplified sound between 7:00 a.m. & 12:00 p.m. Street closure: E. Robinson St. between N. Rosalind Ave./N. Summerlin Ave., N. Eola Dr. between E. Robinson St./E. Washington St. OPD to hold traffic on the route as needed.

SPEC8882464, "Holiday Movies in the Park," Lake Eola Park, Fri. 12/-12/22/23. Vendors, amplified sound between 6:00 p.m. & 10:00 p.m.

Recommended Action: Approving Special Events.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925H02.

(I) Public Works

(1) **Approving** First Amendment to Water Conserv II Lease Agreement <u>ALL</u> The City of Orlando and Orange County jointly own approximately 80 acres of property as part of Water Conserv II, located along Five Mile Road in Clermont.

On August 19, 2014, the City of Orlando and Orange County entered into a lease agreement with Orange County Foster Family Agencies (FFAs) Alumni, Inc., a non-profit corporation, that included the provision of reclaimed water.

Pursuant to the First Amendment, the term of the lease agreement is extended for an additional three years and will automatically renew for one additional three-year term unless one of the parties submits a notice of non-renewal.

In addition, the volume charge for reclaimed water has increased.

Recommended Action: Approving First Amendment to Water Conserv II Lease Agreement and authorizing the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and City Clerk to execute the agreement, subject to review and approval by the City Attorney's Office.

Approved, filed and documentary #230925101.

(J) Transportation

No Agenda Items

(K) Other

(4) Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA)

No Agenda Items

(5) Neighborhood Improvement District - Board of Directors

No Agenda Items

(6) OPEB Board of Trustees

No Agenda Items

(7) New Business/Hearings

No Agenda Items

(8) New Business

No Agenda Items

(9) Hearings

No Agenda Items

(10) Hearings/Emergency Ordinances

No Agenda Items

(11) Hearings/Ordinances/1st Read

No Agenda Items

- (12) Hearings/Ordinances/2nd Read
 - (1) Adopting Ordinance No. 2023-33 Amending the City's Growth Management 1 Plan (GMP) to Change the Future Land Use Map Designation for Certain Land Generally Located South of Jetport Drive, West of Boggy Creek Road, and North of the Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC) Railroad Tracks, Comprised of ±1.4 Acres of Land, More or Less, from Residential Low (RES-LOW) to Industrial; Changing the Property's Zoning Designation from Public Use to Industrial Park (Boggy Creek Parcel, GMP2023-10010; ZON2023-10010) (Economic Development).

City Clerk Stephanie Herdocia presented Ordinance No. 2023-33. Commissioner Jim Gray moved and Commissioner Patty Sheehan seconded a motion that the ordinance be adopted on 2nd reading. Mayor Dyer asked if there was any public comment on this item and no one appeared to comment. City Council voted unanimously to adopt the ordinance, filed and documentary **#2309251201**.

(13) Ordinances/1st Read

No Agenda Items

(14) Ordinances/2nd Read

No Agenda Items

(15) Appeals

No Agenda Items

(16) Quasi-Judicial Hearings

No Agenda Items

(17) Unfinished Business

No Agenda Items

(18) For Information Only

(1) <u>For</u> Meeting Minutes — Nominating Board — July 12, 2023 <u>ALL</u> <u>Information</u> <u>Only</u>

For information only, filed and documentary #2309251801.

(2) <u>For</u> Meeting Minutes — Commissioner Gray and Commissioner Hill — <u>1,5</u> <u>Information</u> September 6, 2023

For information only, filed and documentary #2309251802.

At approximately 2:18 P.M., the official business of the City of Orlando was concluded.

General Appearances

Mayor Dyer called for general appearances, and the following submitted general appearance forms but did not appear to speak:

- 1. Zachary Moldof
- 2. Jacob Muldoon
- 3. Keosha Paris

Adjourn

There being no further business to come before City Council on Monday, September 25, 2023, Mayor Buddy Dyer adjourned the meeting at 2:21 P.M.

Mayor Buddy Dver

City Clerk Stephanie Herdocia

City Council Meeting: 10/9/23Item: <u>m-01</u> Documentary: <u>23100</u>9 m01

Request to Address City Council



Submitted on	21 September 2023, 6:56AM
Receipt number	809
Related form version	57

Tell Us About Your Request

What is the type of appearance?	General Appearance Request
What is the type of agenda item?	
Agenda item number.	
What is the type of hearing item?	
Hearing item number	
Discussion topic	Skateboard Prohibition, Under-I, and criminalization of kids.
Choose the Council meeting date.	September 25, 2023

I want to speak

Phone number

Tell Us About Yourself

Your first name	Zachary	
Your last name	Moldof	
Your home/business address	6928 mills road	
Your phone number	626.491.4110	
Your email address	baconzach@gmail.com	
Check one:	I will be speaking on my behalf.	
Name of person, business or association		
Address		

How Will You Be Appearing?

Choose one:

Live appearance options

I will make a live comment during the meeting.

I will appear in-person in Council Chambers located on the 2nd floor of City Hall to make my live comments.

If making a live comment during a virtual meeting, enter the name or phone number you will use to connect to the Zoom Webinar.

Submit Your Comments for the Record

My comments

Upload a video or voice recording

Certification

By checking this box, I agree to the above.

Your signature

Link to signature

l agree.

Form name

Request to Address City Council

Request to Address City Council



Submitted on	24 September 2023, 1:24PM
Receipt number	811
Related form version	57

Tell Us About Your Request

What is the type of appearance?	General Appearance Request	
What is the type of agenda item?		
Agenda item number.		
What is the type of hearing item?		
Hearing item number		
Discussion topic	LGBTQ History Month	
Choose the Council meeting date.	September 25, 2023	

I want to speak

I

Tell Us About Yourself

Your first name	Jacob
Your last name	Muldoon
four home/business address	4801 Cypress Woods Dr Orlando, FL 32811 United States
Your phone number	4075058440
Your email address	jacob.muldoon13@gmail.com
Check one:	I will be speaking on my behalf.
lame of person, business or association	
Address	

Phone number

How Will You Be Appearing?

Choose one:

Live appearance options

I will make a live comment during the meeting.

I will appear in-person in Council Chambers located on the 2nd floor of City Hall to make my live comments.

If making a live comment during a virtual meeting, enter the name or phone number you will use to connect to the Zoom Webinar.

Submit Your Comments for the Record

My comments

Upload a video or voice recording

Certification

By checking this box, I agree to the above.

Your signature

Link to signature

l agree.

Form name

Request to Address City Council

Request to Address City Council



Submitted on	25 September 2023, 8:38AM
Receipt number	812
Related form version	57

Tell Us About Your Request

What is the type of appearance?	General Appearance Request
What is the type of agenda item?	
Agenda item number.	
What is the type of hearing item?	
Hearing item number	
Discussion topic	I am an organizer of an event at Lake Eola this past weekend and my event was harassed and assaulted by the City's Staff. We were threatened, and bullied for the entirety of the event. I have lost so much money, my brand is is in extreme damage control, this was totally unfair
	behavior by the city workers on something I worked so far since
	December 2022. I need the harrasmenrt by park staff addressed as this
	was a total disaster from
	Beginning to end
Choose the Council meeting date.	September 25, 2023

I want to speak

Tell Us About Yourself

Your first name	Keosha
Your last name	Paris
Your home/business address	5055 city street Orlando Florida 32839
Your phone number	9549977763
Your email address	keosha.paris@live.ca
Check one:	I will be speaking on my behalf.

Name of person, business or association

Address

Phone number

How Will You Be Appearing?

Choose one:

Live appearance options

I will make a live comment during the meeting.

I will appear in-person in Council Chambers located on the 2nd floor of City Hall to make my live comments.

If making a live comment during a virtual meeting, enter the name or phone number you will use to connect to the Zoom Webinar.

Submit Your Comments for the Record

My comments

Upload a video or voice recording

Certification

By checking this box, I agree to the above.

I agree.

Your signature

Link to signature

Form name

Request to Address City Council